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ExIMNotices Public

From: Toyoda,KazukoNYCNE [Ka.Toyoda@mitsui.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:54 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: 'AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov'; Holden, Danny W. (GNF); 

'Misa@utocamerica.com'; 'tyaita@utocamerica.com'; Kato,YukoTKNFY; 
Matsumura,ArikaTKNFY; NYCNE; tknfy

Subject: Advance Notice to NRC for Uranium Dioxide (UO2) ECL Millennium Falcon V75W - Project 
A1R5 

 
DATE:  11/1/2011 
 
TO: U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
DIVISION OF SAFEGUARDS AND TRANSPORTATIO N 
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 
 
Attention:  Mr. Robert Caldwell 
Fuel Cycle Security and Transportation Branch  
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
Division of Security Policy 
 
 
SUBJECT: ADVANCE NOTICE OF EXPORT SHIPMENT OF SPECIAL  
                        NUCLEAR MATERIAL OF LOW STRATEGIC SIGNIFICANCE  
                        (CATEGORY III) 
 
REFERENCE:  GE NUCLEAR ENERGY CONTROL NO. JPN-940223-F THRU JPN-940226-F 
 
                         
PROJECT CODE:  ): A1R5  
 
 
AS REQUIRED BY 10 CFR 73.73, MITSUI & CO. (U.S.A.), INC. IS PROVIDING THE SUBJECT
ADVANCE NOTICE. 
 
             
            (1) SHIPPER/EXPORTER: 

GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL –AMERICAS  
                                    3901 CASTLE HAYNE ROAD, 

WILMINGTON, NC 28402 
                                    TEL: (910) 819-6660 
                                    FAX: (910) 819-6167 
                                    MR. DANNY HOLDEN 
 

AGENT:  MITSUI & CO. (U.S.A.), INC. 
                                    200 PARK AVENUE, 36TH FLOOR 
                                    NEW YORK, NY 10166-0130 
                                    TEL: (212) 878-4204 
                                    FAX: (212) 878-0925 
                                    MR. YASUSHI KOKAZE 
 
RECEIVER:                GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL - JAPAN CO., LTD. 
                                   3-1, 2-CHOME, UCHIKAWA 
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                                    YOKOSUKA-SHI, KANAGAWA-KEN 
                                    JAPAN 239 
 
CARRIER:                  R & R TRUCKING 
                                    302 Thunder Road  
                                    DUENWEG, MO 64841 
                                    TEL:  (877) 625-6885 
 
AND/OR                     TRI-STATE MOTOR TRANSIT 
                                    EAST 7TH STREET 
                                    JOPLIN, MO 64801 
                                    (800) 872-8768 OR (800) 641-7580 
 

Eastern Car Liner (Americas), Inc.  
301 East Ocean Blvd. Suite 640  
Long Beach, CA  90802     
Tel: 562-513-1630  

 
Port of Everett (PACIFIC TERMINAL)  

 
Mr. Carl Wollebek 
Director, Marine Terminals 
Toll Free: 800-729-7678 
Fax: 425-252-7366 
 
SSA Pacific 
Pacific Terminals, Everett 
Mr. Rolf Hansen 
General Manager 
Tel: 425-259-8193 
Fax: 425-258-2045  
 
2920 Terminal Avenue 
Everett, WA 98206 
Tel: 425-388-0711 

 
 
            (2) PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
            NOT TO EXCEED 863.73745 KGS U-235 
            CONTAINED IN 21,088.6393 KGS OF U-ENRICHED 
            IN 52 USA/9294/AF-96 Revision 9 CONTAINERS 

 
 

ENRICHMENT  KG U  KG U235 

2.4 
             
1,115.33  26.74231

3.2 
             
2,507.73  80.26257

3.9 
             
8,541.13  333.35289

4.4 
             
2,766.69  121.69597

4.9 
             
6,157.76  301.68371
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TOTAL            21,088.64  863.73745
 
 
 
(3) EXPORT LICENSE(S): XSNM3653 (A1R5) 
 
(4) MODE(S) OF SHIPMENT, TRANSFER POINTS: 
                - TRUCK - ORIGIN (WILMINGTON, NC) TO EVERETT, WA 
                - VESSEL – EVERETT, WA TO  TOKYO, JAPAN 
                                (ECL / Millennium Falcon V.75W)   
 
 
(5)  DEPARTING:          WILMINGTON, NC             -  November 22nd, 2011 
  
     ARRIVING:           TOKYO, JAPAN                     -  December 13th, 2011 
  
     ETA AT 
     DESTINATION:  

- TRUCK - TOKYO, JAPAN TO DESTINATION (GLOBAL NUCLEAR FUEL - JAPAN CO., 
LTD.) 
                                                                                    -  December 13th, 2011 

              
 
 

(6) ASSURANCE:  "THIS SHIPMENT WILL BE PROTECTED IN 
                                          ACCORDANCE WITH ANNEX I TO THE 
                                          CONVENTION ON THE PHYSICAL  
                                          PROTECTION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS." 
 
 
 
SINCERELY, 
 
Kazuko Toyoda  
Energy & Cleantech Dept.  
Mitsui & Co. (U.S.A.), Inc. 
Tel: (212) 878-4177 / Fax:(212)878-4476 
Cell: (917) 902-8843 
E-mail: Ka.Toyoda@mitsui.com  
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